Watsonville banking started

Watsonville’s first banking in-
stitution was very appropriately
named the- Bank of Watsonville.
Founded in 1874 with a capital of
$200,000, it was headed by Charles
Ford, pioneer merchant in the Pa-
jaro Valley. A lot was purchased
from the Cooper brothers on Main
Street for $2,250 and the new bank
building was constructed across
from the plaza.

When the doors swung open to
the public in June of 1874, the Pa-
jaronian had the following to say:
“On last Monday the new Bank of
Watsonville opened for business.
The deposits were simply enor-
mous, showing that much cold
cash was laying around loose. The
first day’s deposits exceeded
$20,000.”

In 1910, the bank moved to re-
modeled headquarters at 345 Main
Street which later became Die-
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The Fruit Growers National
Bank was organized in 1919 and
Dr. George Easterday was elected
president. This bank was to also
become affiliated with the Bank of
Italy after being sold to the Liber-
ty Bank in 1927. In 1928, the Wat-
sonville branch of the Bank of Ita-
ly merged with the Fruit Growers
branch and moved into the latter’s
building at 404 Main street. In Jan-
uary of 1929, the Lettunich Build-

Street and the Pajaro Savings and
Loan was started under the same
roof in August of the same year.
These two institutions had a com-
bined capital of $35,000. Plans
were drawn for a new building to
be constructed on the corner of
Main and Peck.

The following is from the Paja-
ronian in July of 1893: “Bids will
be received at the Pajaro Valley
Bank up to 4 o’clock next Satur-
day afternoon for the removal of
the buildings of the Peck block.
The work on the new block will be
commenced as soon as the old
buildings have been moved
around onto Peck Street.”

The bank moved into their
handsome new quarters later in
the year. This bank was a state
bank until 1910 when it became a
national bank.; The building was
torn down in 1939 and the present

inl

nancing home building in the Pa-
jaro Valley with Frank Rodgers
serving as the first president. It
grew and moved several times un-
til it purchased the Burland prop-
erty at E. Lake and Brennan and
architect Robert Hagman was
hired to draw plans for a new
building which opened to the pub-
lic in December of 1965.

There have been other banks
and savings and loans that have
come to Watsonville, but the
above were the real pioneers of
the banking institutions in the Pa-
jaro Valley; the men who protect-
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The Bank of
Watsonville,
built in 1874 at
347 Main St.,
was capitalized
at $200,000
and had a first-
day deposit of
$20,000. It was

then
purchased by
the Bank of

hm'’s. The Watsonville Savings
Bank was incorporated on Decem-
ber 9, 1890, the directors being the

ing became the bank’s headquar-
ters until, in 1969, when the Bank
of America moved to their present

structure completed with Wells
Fargo opening its doors for busi-
ness on March 23, 1940.

ed your money, financed a new
home or business and helped with
the purchase of one of those new-

same as the Bank of Watsonville quarters at the corner of Main and Watsonville Savings & Loan fangled automobiles.! Italy, which
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